DEPARTMENTAL

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: Jason E. Brown, County Administrator
FROM: Richard B. Szpyrka, P.E., Public Works Director
SUBJECT: Native Plant Garden Configuration

County Administrative Building A

DATE: September 23, 2021

DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS

On August 17, 2021 the Board discussed the Native Plant Garden configuration proposed for an area in
the front of County Administrative Complex Building A. The Board directed staff to work with Dr. Baker
and his design team to reduce the size of the proposed area and provide the necessary maintenance area
between the existing landscaping and the proposed native plant garden.

The attached is the proposed layout of the native garden that has been provided by Dr. Baker and his
team. County staff has reviewed the proposed layout and plant materials and has no objections.

FUNDING
County funding is not required for this project.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff is presenting this proposed layout to the Board for action to allow Dr. Baker and his team to finalize
the construction plans for review by staff and to allow for the County Attorney’s office to complete the
necessary construction and maintenance agreement that will be based on the approved layout. Staff also
recommends that the Board Authorize the County Administrator to execute any and all documents
necessary to effectuate the implementation of the plan.

ATTACHMENTS

L1 Proposed Native Plant Garden Configuration
L2 Proposed Native Plant Garden Configuration

APPROVED AGENDA ITEM FOR: October 5, 2021
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